

Claire Dollison

Music Educator, Trumpet
Artist, Actress

Claire Dollison

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

(614) 507 - 5508

clairedollison1234@gmail.com

<https://www.clairedollison.com>

Skills

Computer skills 

Trumpet 


Piano 

Singing 

Acting 

Flute 

Athletics 

French horn, trombone, baritone,
clarinet, saxophone, oboe, bassoon,
percussion, ukulele, orchestra family


Well-organized, reliable, and personable self-starter combined with exceptional leadership ability and creative problem-solving skills. Been involved with music since 2008 and playing trumpet since 2009. Highly professional musician with performance experience in all types such as ensemble playing, solo playing, chamber music, honor bands, and has taken numerous gigs. Been acting since 2018 with theatre and on-screen works.

Education

Bachelor of Music - Music Education:

Capital University

Bexley, OH

(2018 - 2022)

High school graduate - Diploma:

Reynoldsburg High School, ESTEM

Reynoldsburg, OH

(2014 - 2018)

Student teaching:

Hilliard City Schools

Taught instrumental music grade 6-12

Hilliard, OH

(Spring 2022)

Field experience (instrumental music):

Elementary - Maryland Elementary

Bexley, OH

(Spring 2020)

Middle School - John Sells Middle

Dublin, OH

(spring 2020)

High School - Reynoldsburg

Reynoldsburg, OH

(Fall 2020)

Professional Experience - Education

Music and Arts, Reynoldsburg, OH

Private Trumpet Instructor - Expert (07/22/2021 - present)

Teach one-on-one lessons to trumpet students of various skill levels.

Harvest Preparatory School, Canal Winchester, OH

General Music Teacher, Band Director (08/08/2022 - 05/17/2024)

Teach music to grades K-5, direct beginning band (5th grade)

Columbus Saints Drum & Bugle Corps, OH

Brass Tech (02/10/2024)

Coach brass section in music for marching season.

Reynoldsburg High School, Reynoldsburg, OH

Trumpet Tech (07/24/2023 - (08/04/2023)

Coach trumpet section in music for marching band camp.

Chambers Music Studio, Bexley, OH

Private Instructor (04/08/2021 - 07/01/2023)

Teach one-on-one lessons to trumpet, flute, and piano students of various skill levels.

Pickerington North High School, Pickerington, OH

Trumpet Tech (08/01/2022 - 08/05/2022)

Coach trumpet section in music and marching for marching band camp.

Licking Heights High School, Pataskala, OH

Trumpet Tech (07/26/2021 - 07/30/2021)

Coach trumpet section in music and marching for marching band camp.

Capital University, Bexley, OH
Music Theory and Audiation Tutor (2019-2020)
Tutor college students in theory and audiation skills.

Whitehall Community Center of Greater Columbus, Columbus, OH
Youth Specialist in Music (12/17/2019 - 02/01/2020)
Taught general music and piano group classes to children ages 6-14.

Jewish Community Center of Greater Columbus, Columbus, OH
Music Specialist (06/03/2019 - 08/02/2019)
Teach general music activities to grades K-3 for summer camp.

Awards, Scholarships, and Honors

Graduate - Summa Cum Laude (2022)

Pi Lambda Theta - education honor society

Susan C Johnson music scholarship (2018)

Most Outstanding Brass Player award (2015, 2016, 2018)

Most Improved Player award (2017)

Most Outstanding Musician award (2014)

Honorable Events

Ohio Music Education Association (OMEA):
Conference - (2020, 2023)

Solo and Ensemble:
Class A trumpet solos - (2016, 2017, 2018)
Superior ratings

Class B trumpet solo - (2015)
Excellent rating

Class C vocal solos - (2015, 2016)
Excellent ratings

Class A, B, and C ensembles - (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018)

Honor Bands:
Ohio State University - (2014, 2015, 2016, 2017)
Ohio University - (2017)
Wright State University - (2017)

Professional Experience - Performance

Carnegie Hall, New York, NY
(03/02/2022)
Capital University Symphonic Winds performance - trumpet player.

Messiah Lutheran Church, Reynoldsburg, OH
Trumpet player (04/01/2018, 04/21/2019, 06/09/2019, 09/08/2019, 10/27/2019, 12/24/2021, 04/17/2022, 05/29/2022, 12/24/2022, 04/09/2023, 10/29/2023, 12/24/2023, 03/31/2024, 05/12/2024)
Trumpet player (and flute for a few) for church services.

Eastmoor High School, Columbus, OH
Trumpet player (03/08/2018 - 03/11/2018 and 03/27/2018 - 03/28/2018), (02/28/2024 - 03/03/2024)
Principal trumpet player in the pit orchestra for the school musical "The Color Purple", "The Wiz".

Brickford of Bexley, Bexley, OH
Trumpet player (05/31/2021)
Trumpet player for memorial day event.

Reynoldsburg High School, Reynoldsburg, OH
Trumpet player (03/15/2018 - 03/17/2018)
Trumpet player in the pit orchestra for the school musical "9 to 5".

Volunteer Experience

Acting:
Theatre
(2018 - present)

Film, TV, Voice
(2022 - present)

Performing Arts to Serve Others (PATSO)
(2018 - 2022)

Trumpet, Vocal, and Acting Lessons:
(2018 - present)

Track and Field: Sprints, Hurdles, Long Jump (2012 - 2019)

Girl Scouts: Brownie to Cadet (2007 - 2013)

